





When Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines opened its Pittsburgh terminal in 1937, the bus company was renting its tires. Firestone offered the tires on a per-mile basis; when too worn, the old tire was returned to the tire company and a new one put on. Firestone even supplied workers in each garage to service and change the tires.

TOP: Removing a tire from a bus at the Greyhound garage on the North Side, 1943.

MIDDLE: Checking brand numbers on new tires at the Greyhound garage.



NEW GREYHOUND TERMINAL—GRANT & LIBERTY AVE.—FOR TRAVEL INFORMATION CALL GRANT 5700

Firestone ad.

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, March 13, 193